printers, scanners & Ups with installation was held in the

Date: 30 January 2018

Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting

Pre-bid meeting on e-tender for the supply of server, switch, all-in-one computer,

Presence of Yashada

purchase committee member and bidders at YASHADA board room pune on 30"
January 2018 at 3:00pm.

Following Yashada Officials and bidders were present in the meeting
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Hemant, Shro

Shrikumar N

Arun, OVFL

Sunil Bhosale. Financial Advisor
Maruti Muley, Procurement Head
Praveen Revankar, Director CIT
Prasad Acharya, Assit Registrar
Hemant S. Parashare, AAO
Kundalik Kadam, Assist AO
Aashutosh Patil, Cybernet It Pvt Ltd
Krushnakant, Vintech Electronics

Systems

. B. Mishra , Adorite IT Services
Shailesh . AceBrain

air, Vertang

Gaurav, Sujata Comp

Sunil Patil, minitech Systems
Sagar, Backbone

Ravi Khedkar, gurudigitech
Ashok, Sharada Enterprise

Following are the points discussed between YASHADA Committee and company

representatives:

| Sr | Bidder's Question Raised by the Bidders Decision (Compliance) taken by the
No. | Name committee

} 1 | Vetrang Terms & condition Point No-1.2 on | Delivery of materials will be 6-Weeks

] page No.7

| Computers The bidder tenderer will be from the date of purchase order.

' & Shro responsible for The Supply Of| For Item No 8 & 12 the Delivery &
| Sust Server, Switch, All-In-One | installation at General Administrative
] JoreTA Computer, Printers, and Scanners & | Department (GAD) Mantralaya,
’ Ups With Installation at the | Mumbai & all other items at

sanctioned tender rates within fifteen | YASHADA Pune.

(15) days from award of contract. It is
not possible to supply & install the
material within 15 days, at least 6
weeks minimum period required for
delivery as per manufacture norms
Hence, delivery period should be




increase to 6 weeks.

Adroit It 2.6 Technical bid —Envelope No-I | Yes, it is compulsory to provide item
: Sr.No.7 .

Services Is it Compulsory to provide MAF Wi DNIAF,
for Item wise.

Ace Brain On serial Nol on Technical Bid On serial Nol on Technical Bid
187 LED or LCD Display ? 18" LED Display is required.

Pvt Ltd ;
Further, for same item mouse and USB keyboard and mouse required
keyboard is USB or not? ' y q '
Whether wi fi is optional? No. wi fi is required. ‘(Optional)” word

removed.

Whether Touch Screen (optional) is | No. It is not required. Words ‘touch
o9 <
requireds screen (optional)’ removed. -~

Backbone Serial No.2 of Technical Part For Sr.No-2 on Technical part for All
Technologies | warrantee is not specified? in one printer scanner, warrantee is
lyear, for all other items, warranty
details are highlighted in annexure

enclosed.

Veetrag Serial No.11 of Technical part, For serial no 11 HP or equivalent
Whether HP colour LaserJet

Computers Enterprise M552 only is required ?

reputed international = Brand only.

Words “HP color laserjet enterprise
M552° deleted.

ACE Brain | Serial no 12 and 8 of Technical Part | In place of “TCO 05 certified TFT/
Pvt Ltd TCO. 05 certified TFT monitor TFT LCD monitor’, words replaced by | —
required or not ?

18.5” LED Monitor.

ACE Brain Whether delivery of all equipmentto | For item No. 8 & 12 delivery &

()
Pvt Ltd bedone at Yashada, Pune ! installation will be at GAD,Mantralaya
.Mumbai & remaining items Delivery

is at YASHADA .Pune.

ACE Brain For serial No 4 of Technical Part , Network Software required.. Words
Pvt Ltd Biarcade scaner anfj tieral pitntie ‘Network Software’ are added and
software, whether single user or
network version of software highlighted in Annexure A.
preferred?
Minitek Pvt | For serial no. 6, of Technical Part, No. Faxprint feature is not required.

All in one printer scanner, whether




Ltd.

Faxprint feature is required?

Word ‘Faxprint’ is removed and

replaced by ‘Print’

10. | Shro Pvt Ltd. | For serial no. 8 of Technical Part, No. Specific models are not required.
whether specific models are required? Words, ‘Model: Intel
74790/Lenovo/HP M93P, Intel
i174790/Acer Veriton M200BS85, Intel
i7490/Dell Optiplex 9020SFF’ deleted.
And words, * HP/DELL or equivalent
International reputed brand only’ are
added.
11 | Ace brain For serial no. 9 of Technical Part, No | Number of ports required are 24.
Pvt Ltd specific number of ports mentioned ? Word *24 port™ are added in serial no.
9.
12. | Ace Brain For serial no. 10,Technical Part UPS Make: Emerson/APC are deleted
Byt L - UPS make is mentioned in fcim speaificition

specifications.

(Finarftial Advisor)” (Proc@wnt Head)

(Di

IT (Dy. Registrar)




Annexure-A

Technical Changes (on page no 13 point no- X-Technical Part) as discussed in Pre- bid
Meeting between YASHADA committee & Bidders on 30/01/18 at Yashada

' Required No. of
Qty.

NAME OF THE ITEM SPECIFICATION

HP / DELL / Acer or
Equivalent International All IN ONE Computer
1 | Reputed Brand Only
Core i7- Processor
4GB - DDR4 RAM
500 GB 7200 RPM SATA HDD ;0 N°ﬁ ,
Onboard Graphics C"‘;‘_‘ “*':'f"
DVD+/-RW Optical Disk Drive ontigapation
: . : & Delivery at
Windows 10 Pro 64-bit
; YASHADA
18+" LED Display
USB keyboard and mouse
2 VYear Parts/Labour/Onsite Warranty
Win 10 Pro (64bit) English with Media
Inbuilt Media Audio ,camera, Wi-Fi
HP / Cannon /
Samsung Equivalent
International Reputed
2 | Brand Only All In one printer Scanner
e 03 Nos
Functions: Print, Copy, Scan .
. : Installation ,
Print Speed : Upto 28 ppm Confiauration
Duty Cycle : 30,000 A4 pages monthly gu
: & Delivery at
Print Technology : Laser
: YASHADA
Black (Mono) print only
Connectivity in Network/ Duplex
Printing
1 Year On site Warrantee
Sr. Required No.
No NAME OF THE ITEM SPECIFICATION of Qly
3 Online UPS 05 Nos
UPS Emerson/ Microtech 6 KVA UPS with Batteries for 1 hr backup Installation,
/ APC Equivalent Configuration
International Reputed & Delivery at
Brand Only 1-years Onsite Warranty YASHADA
4 | HP / Cannon / Samsung Bar code Scanner and thermal barcode printer
Equivalent International |2 Year On site Warrantee 02 (1+1)




Reputed Brand Only Nos
Network Based Software
Different master creation
Barcode generation for Asset
Asset reports, alerts notifications
Costing and purchase-issue report Installation,
Employee, location, movement wise asset reports | Configuration
change of ownership, Lost or damaged asset & Delivery
reports at
Category wise asset report YASHADA
5 | HP / DELL or Equivalent | Desktop Computer
International Reputed
Brand Only
Core i5-6500U Processor4GB - DDR4 RAM 05 Nos
500 GB SATA 7200 RPM HDD Installation,
Windows 10 Pro Down gradable to Win 7 Pro 64- | Configuration
bit OS & Delivery at
18.5" LED Monitor YASHADA
USB Keyboard and Mouse
Care pack (3/3/3) Years Parts/Labor/Onsite
- Warranty
6 | HP / Cannon / Samsung All In one printer Scanner
Equivalent International Functions:- Print, Copy, Scan
Reputed Brand Only Print Speed Upto 22 ppm
Duplex Printing 02 Nos
Duty Cycle - 20,000 A4 pages monthly, Installation,
Print Technology - Laser Black (Mono), Configuration
2 line LCD Display, Network Connectivity & Delivery at
1 Year On site Warrantee YASHADA
S
No NAME OF THE ITEM SPECIFICATION Required No, of Qiy
7 HP or Equivalent SERVER

International Reputed
Brand Only

HPE DL Series Gen9 E5-2620v4
Intel Xeon E5-2620v4 (2.1 Ghz)

16 GB DDR4-2400 R Memory expandable
to 512 Gb, Open Bay, 8 Bays For HDD

HPE Dynamic Smart Array B140i
Controller
HP SATA 9.5 JB Optical HDWR

2 * HP 900W AC 240VDC Power Module

HP iLO (Fireware: HP iLO4)

Two Nos HPE 1TB 66 SATA 7.2K rpm LFF

(3.5in), SC Midline 1yr Warranty
3 ¥Yrs. NBD Support

]

1¥rs Vendor Support for installation of
ADC ( Additional Domain Controller),
2016 Windows Server OS (Education Co

License Yashada) s A

i A

]

q

]

01 Nos
Installation,
Configuration &
Delivery at
YASHADA




8 HP / DELL or Equivalent COMPUTER
International Reputed Windows Desktop having Intel i7 processor; |
Brand Only Intel Chipset or equivalent chipset,
8GB DDR-3 1600MHz or higher expandable 02 Nos
upto 32 GB, Cost Inclusive of
Integrated sound controller, Graphic Installation,
Controller with 1 GB DDR3 or higher buffer Configuration &
memory, Gigabit Ethernet controller Delivery at General
50068 or higher SATA III HDD 7200 rpm, Admiﬂisfr‘ative
DVD writer dual layer,
104 Keys OEM Keyboard and OEM USB Mouse Deportment
. Mantralaya,
with Mouse pad .
SFF chassis with suitable power supply Mumbai.
18.5" LED display
Preloaded with OEM Pack Windows 8 or 10
Professional (64 bit)
All necessary plugins/utilities and driver
software, bundled in CD/DVD Media.
(Three years onsite warranty)
Sr. No | NAME OF THE ITEM SPECIFICATION Required No.
of Qty
9 HP/Cisco Equivalent 24 port Layer 2 Managed Gigabyte fast
International Reputed Ethernet,
Brand Only. flex stack capability SFP+ and gigabyte 06 Nos
L2 24-Port Manageable | Ethernet uplink Installation,
Switch, Switch with 3-year warranty Configuration
1-year partner Onsite support. & Delivery at
(All switches Should be compatible with YASHADA
YASHADA DAX networks)
10 Emerson/APC Equivalent | 10 KVA Tower mount Online UPS system,

International Reputed
Brand Only 10KVA Online
UPS with 1hr backup

Single Phase i/p and Single phase 230V 50 Hz
o/p, with SNMP Card and PCA-SNMP Card
With SMF batteries, 12V, 65 AH ,20 Qty for
60 min backup to 10KVA load

with Battery Rack and Interlink cables
Batteries Make: -Exide/Quanta

1-year OEM Warranty

01 Nos

Installation,
Configuration
& Delivery at
YASHADA




1. Print Speed :

Black (normal, A4) Up to 33 ppm

Colour (normal, A4) Up to 33 ppm

2. Print Resolution :

Black (fine lines) Up to 1200 X 1200 dpi
Colour (fine lines) Up to 1200 X 1200 dpi
3. Print Cartridges number :

4 (1 each black, cyan, magenta, yellow)
4. Standard Connectivity :

10/100/1000Base-TX network port
5. Network ready :

Hi-Speed USB 2.0 port; built-in fast Ethernet

01 Nos
Standard (Built-in Gigabit Ethernet) Installation,
HP color Laser Jet 6. Memory : 1GB Configuration
Enterprise M552dn or 7. Processor speed : 12 GHz & Delivery at
Equivalent reputed 8. Warranty : one year on site warranty YASHADA
11 International Brand only
12 | HP or Equivalent
International Reputed
Brand Only SERVER
1. PEDESTAL SERVER having 01 Nos

la. Processors : two nos. of x86 64bit
processor (Intel Xeon E52620 v3 or later)
1b. RAM : 64 GB DDRIII expandable to 256
GB

2. HDD: Integrated Graphics Controller
SAS RAID Controller supporting RAID O or
1,2*600GB SAS Hot Swap HDD

3. DVD ROM drive ( 10 K or higher RPM)

4. Network Port -Dual 1 Gbps Network port
5. Display-18.5" LED Monitor

6. USB Keyboard & Mouse , OEM Keyboard
and OEM Mouse

7. Power supply - Server Chassis Having
Redundant Hot Swappable Power Supply with
eight hot Swap Drive Bays, Certification for
Linux & Windows

8. All required device drivers €D for System
Configuration and Server Management
(Three years warranty)

9. Operating System : RHEL latest (for 2
processors)

Inclusive of all
Installation,
Configuration &
Delivery at General
Administrative
department
Mantralaya,
Mumbai
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YASHADA CIT Technical Committee

AL 3

Atul Shinde Surjit Chakraborty Mukund Veer

Kindly approve above mentioned changes for minutes of meeting of e-tender for the supply
of server. switch. all-in-one computer, printers, scanners & ups with installation




